CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
AUGUST 15, 2019
6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: July 18, 20109.

(1) BZA-0819-22 Howard Neely is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 901 Granbury Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu of the required 50°.
The property is owned by Howard Neely and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-3.

(2) BZA-0819-23 Adam Sosnowchik & Britany Kirkes are requesting Two Front
Yard Fence Variances for the property located at 1729 Shades
Crest Road. The purpose of this request is to reduce both of the
front setbacks to 10° in lieu of the required 50°. The property is
owned by Adam Sosnowchik & Britany Kirkes and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

(3) BZA-0819-24 Sammy & Dawn Smoke are requesting a Front & Rear Setback
Variance for the property located at 2496 Altadena Road. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 35’ in lieu
of the required 50” & to reduce the rear setback to 9’ in lieu of the
required 30°. The property is owned by Sammy & Dawn Smoke
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

JULY 18, 2019

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman

Loring Jones, 111
George Ponder
Robert Gower

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tony Renta, Alt
David Holley, Alt
Jim Griffo
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of June 20, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION

BZA-0719-19

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of June 20, 2019 was
made by Mr. Jones and 2" was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Gower - yes
Mr. Ponder - yes Mr. Rice — yes
Motion carried.

REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

Alan and Debbie Coshatt are requesting a Rear Setback Variance
for the property located at 3401 Charter Road. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the setback to 15’ in lieu of the required
30°. The property is owned by Alan and Debbie Coshatt and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

Tommy Coggin was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot
caused a hardship.

Upon discussion the request was amended to a 15” variance from the 12’ variance
request.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 15’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 15’
in lieu of the required 30’ for the property located at 3401 Charter Road was made by Mr.
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Gower - yes
Mr. Ponder - yes Mr. Rice — yes
Motion carried.

FRONT YARD FENCE VARIANCE

BZA-0719-20 Robert and Cathy Laswell are requesting a Front Yard Fence
Variance for the property located at 3429 Oakdale Drive. The
purpose of this request is to build a fence in the front yard. The
property is owned by Robert and Cathy Laswell and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Robert Laswell was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot
caused a hardship

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a front yard fence variance for the property located at
3429 Oakdale Drive was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was
carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Gower - yes
Mr. Ponder - yes Mr. Rice — yes
Motion carried.



BZA Minutes
Page | 3

REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0719-21 Joe Ellis is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the property
located at 1625 Linda Vista Lane. The purpose of this request is
to reduce the setback to 10 in lieu of the required 30°. The
property is owned by Joe Ellis and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Joe Ellis was present to explain the request and stated that the corner lot caused a
hardship.

Upon discussion the request was amended from a 17’ rear setback variance to 20°.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 20’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’
in lieu of the required 30°for the property located at 1625 Linda Vista Lane was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Jones - yes Mr. Gower - yes
Mr. Ponder - yes Mr. Rice — yes
Motion carried.

Jack Wakefield

Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: AUGUST 15, 2019

CASE: BZA-0819-22

REQUESTED ACTION: 41’ front sethack variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in
lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 901Granbury Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Howard Neely

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build an
addition to the current house. The applicant contends that there is a hardship because
of the property is a corner lot. The house was built in a location on the property that
would not leave enough room under the current zoning to accommodate a garage large
enough to house a modern-day full-sized vehicle. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0819-22//2800301009001.000
901 Granbury Rd.

Front Setback for an addition BZA Application
Howard Neely Revised May 5’; azgjg
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

L ____APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owaner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Howard Neely

Address: 901 Granbury Road

Phone #: 205-757-2005 Other #: :a
=

E-Mail: Ward.Neely@rePropertyPartners.com Z

Representing Attorney/Other Agent s

Name: n/a 0
(o

Address: W
N

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




BZA0819-22//2800301009001.000

901 Granbury Rd. it
Front Setback for an addition Page 4
I DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: cliwtd Bely
Street Address
South Bham Hghts, Lots 21thru 23 blk 3 South Bham Heights Land co
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
. (4D A request to vary:
* variance to reduce the lot width to > in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required _ square feet.
g 4 ’Slde/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
in Tieu of the required 1§ 5O 3 0
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required %
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ’
2. (D) A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. (] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section o
4 () A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
3. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
6. ) Other - Explain (See Section ).
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is R3 :
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Uorper [ ot

VL

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BLAUS1Y-22//2800301009001.000
901 Granbury Rd.

Front Setback for an addition N
pplication

Howard Neely Revised May 5. 2016
Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

“ e[ali
Owter Signature/Date J [ 7 Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this /27 A dayof Tune  ,20/7 .

ol cdelppes o Fep 2y
/ Notafy Public ’
My commission expires > /f o/

day of , 20




BZA0819-22//2800301009001.000

xom Q I|<mm.ﬂm<mm —l— m 901 Granbury Rd.

Front Setback for an addition
Howard Neely

pa Ainquein (L




HLHON ML a9y wms f \

@ NYd 3LIS \1J

peoy Ainqueis

V8'6vl

™

96°6p1

uopeAousy

86°6p1

PPV

L0t

y86vL

JTTY 10N 3V SONLS QOOM Q3N IdS Y31139 HO 20 SNid MOTTIA NUTHLNOS 38 TIVHS ONINVYHS 3 WIINCD TIV 'L

"S1TVM NOLLYONNOS 3HL KON AVMY HILYM IOVRING
I2aVHO ONY 3DVNIVEQ LUYNDIAY HUM 300N 38 TIVYHS NCLLYONNOA 3H1 OL INSOVIOY Y3V IOVIHNG 3HL D

‘4T 40 RNWININ ¥ 03ddY 29 TIVHS SHINBOD OGNV S3D1dS HvEaY TV 'S

‘£ 38 TIVHE INTWIIHOINITH FLIHINOD O 20VHIAOD MNIININ v

“I'5°d 000'€ 30 SN0 AVG 62 ¥ 3AVH TIVHS SOMLOOY ‘€

*ONLLOOY DNINOA 3H0438 ALIVINOD GNY ANO 26 1SN UOS "ABO L3N T8 LSV NOLLVAVIXD ONLLOOA 7
T8'd 009 ONLLEOAENS 0 FTTVIYD NOS GALIVANOD NO LSS TTVHS SONLLOOS 'L

GIION ONWALE / NOUVONNOS

30VYD HSINIY ANV 30VdSWYYD NO Q38V8 SH3SRI 20 Y3BNNN YORIZLXD JSNIGY 1

NOILOILOYd 3Z33u4 HUM HV3N LY 818 3504 3QIN0Bd N

“BOW 00 RILVYS OL SHIVLS INIA INIVd ONY d3td T

{"NIW .¥Z) SONVHYIAO ONV SciH
SATTIVA 'SLINORID LV INVHENIN GIUIKAY-4T3S TIVLSN! ‘IOVNIVEG SAILISOd 204 SLININD TIVISN H

{SNOLLYATI NO NMOHS LON} SLNOISNMOQ ONV SHIALLND OIHEINISZNA D

"ALNVHEVM
FIONIHS LIVHISY NIVANIVA ONY SHILIVY J1VIUNIA OL QFINOIY SV ONINIA J00H TTVISM "4

HIUNLOVINN
1431d4NS AR GIZIS 38 AV SHILIVY ONV 57A1 16107 COOM 'ONINIINIONS ORUNOTY 1TV 3TN0V 3

‘HLOONS ONV 334 NOISVHEY 38 TIVHS XMUOM HSINIS "0
"NOLLONHISNGD ONNH TTYM ANY ONY XHOMTUN TIV 04 ONDID0TE GOOM 3ON0NJ D

HOM LNO ONLAVY O4 HOMRA NOLLYOO) ¥NVL O1Ld3S ONILEIXT ONY SNOLUIGNOD 3uI8 AJRIIA 071314 '8

"ONLLLINYSd TV NIVLOO GNY ALITVAIINNN 2HL HUM SNOWLDIJSNI
QRUANDIH ANV FLYNICHOO0D OSTY TIVHS HOLIVHINGD 'S3300 TYO01 20 SININIUNDTY MOT04 'V

00 RumEN 1y oBed
2T IOCPRIA 000100 600 | OF 00 €2 Q1 93%8d
emay

PHO
Amn Tupeozspmeen p O
K AL¥3408d

AT9aN premoy

UonIppe ue 10§ 308q1a8 jUOL,]

Py Aanquean o6
000°10060010€0082//72-6180VZ4

NV1d 49M0d % DNILHDI'T

SNOLLVAHATH JOIddLXH

H LdVd - NVId JOOT1d

Vi LdVd - NV1d 40014

SNV1d TIVddAO

NV1d INFIWHSVE % NOLLVANNOJ
NOLLVINWUOANI TVIINAD % dOVd ¥4A0D

XdANI LI9HS

LV
9V
sV
144
1A%
(A
v

ATINVA A THHIN HH.L

d04d
NOILVAONAY #® NOILIAAV



jwakefield
Highlight

jwakefield
Highlight

jwakefield
Highlight

jwakefield
Highlight


O~ Lavi 8 ) e~
NVd NOILVANNOd \ L/

J r
l
|
X3 u |
|
IIIIIIIIIIIIII |
- (-
» ”F T . v T sncsod “ _ M
| e r* e N | | .v!snt!ﬂng! i | -..F
_ M _ “ owﬁ“ﬁo—avd _ _
| | | i
g p |
! o - HE
I a ! ! $ |18
! 8 e 4 3 i
% d /d p ﬁ — _
_ o] | Llid
[ A n B i
I i i _
o
| . | [E—— ' 1 =z ..m
* - i ik B ;
| & _, N | | I =g JopEg J0duA | sTTD | m _m 4
] o \ Ty 1 | g 18 | | .-. s o0 10 4
_ ||ﬂ|@l/ " “ * _ W _ _ W * POUONRA ZIXZINZL m
! 2 _, n-HFSC. I r | ! Bl . m | aag.wg% 14 3
_ o mad (oeis .y _ m_—:__—:_—:-—:l—-:_-:_-_-_-:_—:-:-_—::—::_:,I=_=====—====:::::-::-I::_——_—_::—_—--m ﬂ 03/01-6%Q “Wmop wn) r #
| t— | | | e S ————————————————————————— | 0 M GE RN .y .
L il prn i
| R Y L u a7
_ ; smpetn (L 8
e e
7
“ m Qa3 L/ “ ' “ foi-e-re a8 T Wos T 0§ 4z
—
i N | |
A S ik
L"’ ol m Z°E \" K w L M
14 e oy — — — — “
s%0¢ 7 9
||||.|_ v_!l.l..l,%ll ——
icn-!.vnl_\.L.\ .ﬂa| e iy L g b B 9 70
L 1l

£-8 L8t




HIHON 3Nd1
0= 12,81/ 1008
JO74 M3aN mmW @

L

il

fé‘uﬁ o

M]W. NV L o

HIHON 3MuL
04 0.81/C 06T
NV1d 40014 ONILSIXT m m W

413807
MIN
1
L. in67i ooy e
NV1d 2008 mww @
| E—
| | RNy
= - o
3 -
_ m T gv:,ﬁu” m _ >
i I
Ocyas0g0
ot

)
8 nOOoHA38 w0 2nooua3n
“LBIX3 “150a H_ oo
1v3u9 "18nQ
AHONNYY
n ‘asea
39w018
VLS N |
//— ZHLVE ‘18IX3 |10 n
=.
T . NBHILN
v Joh%huwm HAYV3H 16163 i
= = AHLING 160

HOHOd




FLOOR PLAN - PART 'A’

Scaly; 14°=1-0"

N 50 N 80" N 50
T 1 1 i
=) J U
g 150" «39-10F gy
——b g
F Equal .— 38 .m. ,_ 35 ﬁ_rﬂnm- ._ 35 3-8 .“. I-5 ‘m. Equsd ﬁ
* NEW SCREEN o oo o
2 i—b PORCH dr : o—o
2 {1x8 thopod coting) w_a m
: g
2 - o e
6x8 post. typ. NEW KITCHEN
m“m —— " ‘— {e4opod calleg) g
T 4x10 ow
a - 0
= ! i 30:60 e—>—c;
w...m N m m EXIST. BATH 1
b NEW MUD 0
( 3 NEW DEN
o I e g ==
I o | i _
B W w o | r cL.]l EXIST.BATH2
. Tﬁi
.m‘ .m. I NEW LAUNDRY Ht?& S e i L
oy ﬁ zmi%ﬂm»mm ——| 1 PANTRY —m_ m
wio _|I| B
% p bebad —l NEW GREAT
H ROOM
i {sloped calling) EXIST. )
w -~ BEDROOM C
e
e L
ALIGN e
! mw L




- HAMON 3NML
rbabil 0RS D

8. [avd - NV1d 50014 \&./

8 Wooya3e O NoOouase
: = 1813 1s1X3
; Li=ZL qu-.h
o | e ¥ | s
F— alL
| o i
, m w w Yty u\l.n:.!s-uz
301440 M3N 2 ZHLVE LSIX3
m 2
12 Y WoOouHa3s —‘
1 “1SIX3

L HivE

<ol

(B padops)
N30 M3N

[
E
&

*
a iz
3

T

R

o

&
WooHa3sse - |a
H3LSYN ]

M3N

Q

L]
- -

u
feop b
-8 28 |
[ - z
X «H1m01 abdb

e

P o e i} \I/
NOILD3S Tivm \ L/

ORI §Y

AN3W3SvE T .
QEMNO3M Y Ve 4
HUM TIVA LSHONCD did ——_
7087 B S1700 HOKINY
TS UL GEINYATYO
WINGZRIOH "0 28 © 8433M

WANGZHIOH "0 ZE ONY
TOLLMEA 30 8 0 sl xOE

ONMEY 1S

HIINTA WO

WOOU LYTUO 4O TS MOGNM
A% HOLIVATTE L35 HOO WOM MORa

kit vty Akl

1o

‘0 91 8 100F i
QOOM 01 QIMBHIS ONY
IO QOOMATA O F LT

L ONY ONIOIS SI0uYH

NOLLYUTSNE LUV [ HUM.
"0 4 B SONLS 00M T

HORALNI

WGV DOOM X4

ANVEENEN OTMIHOY- 138 N1 HOR




LL=SIK 9ESg )

INOYd - NOILVATTA \ &/

g /S 3

| AR IRN]

DrlegL 190G )
dv3d - NOILYVATT3 \E/

0l O LE B8 ) L0121 1E ‘o5 \J
IHOIE - NOILVATT3 \2/ 1337~ NOILVA313 L/

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

-

] —

(LITHHTT

T




HiHNON 3Nl
— OO T 10N 4G )
NV1d d3MOd + ONILHON \L/

@ nWooua3s 13
'18IX3
v

40 M3N . H
AY Al
2 ] - v wooua3s
v ‘1sha
| \ L
- o
!
\ o
’ M3N
wo. “10 M3aN
\\ " v
Jquv \ v
._ o o A .7
* AMISEON o
e
_1 N Ht
~— N & ¥

' A
~ - ! v
! y
) ¢ -8
7 Se_L-” \ o
4 ! »l (al o Is
4 '
e ’
q k4
\ ’
\ ‘ Ol HONaI e [ 3
wooua3s
,_ BRI
A -
% A\ MaN b NOLLYNIBINOO NYd / IHOT NvO ):
~ - S -7 = -
d
#
1HOI ANVON3d .AY
Q
AHON N 2 (o)
SNOLLYOOT 23M £V "ASISTY JUNLSION- .
(320M3M ANV LHOT IM) NVS HOOQUNO NOLLYWIGNI LY 031V OF fe)
LHOM G358303Y YILIWWIT ¥
{G3103NNOJUILNY % 1HOT GILNNON TIVM HORI3LA @
U3UIM OYVH - ¥OLI3UTA IHONS
a
(TTVM MOGNUA LV HIINNOD OL
3600 43I ) HALNAOD JAOBY ® HIMN C3LNNOW TIVI Q
INBWJIND3 ONV SIONVITAAY SOVAIOA HOIH 1V TTOVIJ3IOT 31VINdONAdY TIVISNI 'O Prp— 9 wona — @-
‘$3009 ALYLS ANV VOO TIV AS 3019V LSNW YOLOVHINGD O 30
; P "G31 VYO0 VY A3HL KOO
NOLLYITVLSNI OL HOIHd HINMO /M OAMIA 38 TIVHS BNOLLYDOT LTUNO J1GVO ONV 3NOHJITIL '8 3L 20 30110 SHIHLE O1 Joit 36 LON TIVHS a KO GAINNON 3DVAUNS .AY
“S3NTI0IND SHIBALOVINNYIY ti3d 03IVdS ONY NOLLYTTVLENI O1 BORId 190 "SXNIS NV HOINALXT'SUALNNCD 1V 1030
“3aN! ) V7] n v BORIZLXT NO HIA0D /M F00UAUTHLYIM- (SNOLLYD01 03A0HddY HINMO LY HOLMS H3nna) %
HUINMO M SHNXIS TTV AZM3A OL HOLIVAINOD "IQIND ¥ §Y GIAGNILNI ¥ JUNLYN NI DLLYWIHOS 35V SONIMYUQ ONUHO! = on rcd)

SI10N WOELOF TE
aN3937 TVORLOT3




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: AUGUST 15, 2019

CASE: BZA-0819-23

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 40’ in
lieu of the required 50° & 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 40’ in lieu
of the required 50’.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1729 Shades Crest Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Adam Sosnowchik & Britany Kirkes

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking two front setback variances to
build a house. The applicants contend that there is a hardship because of the property
is a corner lot. Because it is a corner lot if it were built according to the zoning of the
property, there would not be enough room for an adequate backyard for the applicants’
children. The property fronts a busy street and the applicants want a big enough yard
for their children to play safety away from the street. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0819-23//2900252009008.000

1729 Shades Crest Rd. ) N
2 Front Setbacks for a new home Revid w5 00
Sosnowchik & Kirkes Page 3

CI1Y UF VENTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based

on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the

recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: A Catn f(l_m(\..) ch e ﬂ [ hml Lb cke)
Address: 1T M7 1. d(&/hffﬂ/ Of AN
0 [ /\A['\NK AL A5 zZHY

=
Phone #: &/0() H1 L ZV.S ‘)l Other #: ;;
E-Mail: gf.-l—ne.l(/()(?/g g/l’m.‘lvcb/"\ E—-‘
Representing Attorney/Other Agent =
Name: =
Address: \J .U “’ﬂ/ =
Phone #: | Other #:

E-Mail:




BZ.A0819-23//2900252009008.000

1729 Shades Crest Rd. B24 Applcation

2 Front Setbacks for a new home sed May Jufoclg

Sosnowchik & Kirkes &
II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Location: [ 72F Shede Cres+ foad U ostevin Hs g /H/JD,K

Street Address

(Omaf Lot gn Shadey Crest ford & Erin Corele

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, elc.

III. _REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. ( A request to vary:
* variance to reduce the lot width to * in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
[( * front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
YO ’in 1euoftherequired {0 P /hkd ¢) (red + ond

2. (D A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3. (] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

4 () A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

5. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

6. ) Other - Explain (See Section ).

1IV. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is [ el dé/’ i ( Q~Z§
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Thd V) 4 Coracs Lot snd the resiired J&(/é,-(,Z/ In Cac, .(J(,
will élrdfﬂ\/ Ll + Vierdle \/uéjﬂncc«)moﬂ/ mﬂar/-znf/\,.w/ Lechlyyprd,
e Tt (Jing TR ﬁ/\/ I O+ yard I dn »!uJ\ SHreed (4
WA M/cé M Vm«)‘ (MH_, forr vl (bild f Cutvee. (CAoildren

VL. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA4 Application

Revised May 5, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,

and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

AP

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this ) dayof Jvly .20 Pf/

\
m Donna Ann Fox -
i Notary Public, Alabama State At Large
~—= Notary Public My Commission Expires 06/14/2020

My commission expires \q
day of NLpis .20 D> -

BZA0819-23//2900252009008.000
1729 Shades Crest Rd.

2 Front Setbacks for a new home
Sosnowchik & Kirkes



Ty

NOILYWHO4RI 133HS

HEHEEEE

[

Vv

T v

zev

ey

—

XION| LAIHS

|
\L_'».

.
\

ubBiseq

10o1owISY |

SIZ1'96Z SOT 'ANKYT
SEGT'6ZT SOT 'AIAYT
froa e nosaaT TN NN Y
WO COMVABNMISTIRGTO
NOISIQ MADTARS

WYar'e - 6ISHL
TALlva NOiLvanD 404
ATV
HHOMONSOS IHL
CTAWYN ANIND

HIUANN 107

AV STIUH YIAVASIA
TALINAWWOD

NOISIQ WOLSND|
TEWvN 1odaroud

NOTALNWNOAN] NY 1

SANIIY 29 NIYOMOUSOg
AWOY MU B 10] SHOBQIAS JU0L T

Y 1534 SOpeYS 6CLI

/,v.y/. DD/.; m

) W) )

000°800600TST006T//€T-6180VZI

_ LO92LL

AVMIAO
ADVHVO INIWISYE

Grr7s s ok 7

&3& M \:T\ \i\:i R




e
oug Iy —— —— }1-956 d §21,-966 'S3UYVA HO ALUVA ONINOIS JHL 30 LNISNOJ NILLLRMAM LNOHLIM GAUEIHOYA UV SIUNVA 0 ALHvd ONINDIS 3HL NVHL (SINOSUIJ ¥IHLO ANV A SONMYSQ AFANNS OL SNOLLTTIA HO SNOLLIGAY
0] PO — 7 —— 01zs¢ eweqery 'weyBuuung POfES SSORUN PBALL 6 Ao
UG G ——— BAL( MBIA J1UBOS 0BLS e ° w
—~—1 106/} "ON Jokenng pue ‘Boy eweqany “Jo50Q PUR “LOTEULCR “08POPROLY AL 50 150Q D) O) BWZGERY J0 XS B L Burk 20 OgRI g DRI LRLTO S Layh u unoq eazy Bumap
e T T L
CT ey ,ozﬁmmo»mﬁq:mz—wm.—m(mxsg “Aowi0-Bie o 9. OAR 1 RS 50 100D Koo RROEIDD WA SUUAPOLNS O 032 SR TRG LHOLR 9 A£ul 12 0IGX3 6D3 J0 SILDUNCA ) LM 64D Ao AT U0 DARRLD Mot (BICUPIG 0 1l A0 1y |
o508 W PP ——e— 198} OF =, ._Sm 08SLY0L102 M1 ¥5111-500102 1 SURSSOY
ubigl /| seou samod ew aﬁ_u il WDIBN YNGR 51539 LOGTY i AR PUT0 w7 oA 0 T S EwGETY
58 wwo%mh(&&ﬂ% 10 POSEq 8 SBULEIq PUZ LSTREP RIVGZI FETVN P [EMSA GE51 QAVN Sussn 84049 M D500 [E440M FUID e, U piourkn b e s 4
“turp payieid ip pamseal [y SPIPOMOUSOS WEPY 10} "S53 J0 QIO ‘S §'( BLnsTiuod 138 POGUOSHP PtS ONDINIOZE
= = ! A . ' fan .
ubig |31 SioUuBl ol uowSpug uopuerg A passpIO 40 INIOQ 5 G 468} 3 L N 00URG | 1) PIES 10 300 ME D) 0 TSN 00 05 195 (L0621 LIqRO) J0Ga) £15 @ 01 SGTL) 9D Uy 10 0u A Jo Ty Luou 34 Buors 3 51,9768 N eouad, 1p) 002 (W) £6°002 pecy
ey SOUUBH U Aeming ing sy 1900 S9PEUS O But] ATk 10 Ry A{sRt0oirios u ELOR M 1,05, S SOUSLD ‘pAIGH 5238 875 ¥ 0} (D) 2G0T (155128 M €5, m.szSa_Bsss.gzzaﬂ%ﬁsﬁ.%:sﬁéaﬁ%azse
; ZIE0610Z "ON Polosd M £6.66,68 N SNuguo B0UR) 101 107 J0 300 MN SR 0 28265 LOISNDANS PRES 10 Suj .o i Buofe M £5.65,89 N oust) PRS 10 G040 9BQ0Ld ) ) 55 oBad "y y0Og dIp Ul POPaGOR £ LOIADANS BRI LA
BNEA ]t eeamias 5 : SR 40 503 IN S O ST LVY 204 /13 BRES 10 043 89 8 B0 3 £6.87.0 S S0uI) “BwRITY "AIn0D LORKHSN 1A € BOURY GN0G 8 ARISIOL 57 UORIRS O ¥/L MN S0 1L 35 GG 10 00 TN Ot 13 Bupuauie)
Tuod Bupueo |QY 1o B [ | e, Hpadaxd
SS0D R0 | -4 anaasaen |2y %.ﬁﬁ.:zii& POquOSDP Bupaonog 61p 10 0w Qg optw Asass @ jo (i J0 Gew B j0 AdCO PALCO PUR GG B 6 BumoRa) 841 191 AORG TS $59:00 O 03 ARIS0 AQUSY 'CURGENY 10 GIRIS B L JAAAING PUT] [BUCBSEI0I] B TIGHD 'H LRSS 'f
X4 UAL [153] P o0k paddes |9 St R e
5 ? o} e ALNNOD NOSH3437
R xZEM%Mu _Hi mcu [ MOY 05 VIAVEYTY 40 2LYLS
hqaiy |73] P edduado | =] i - - o[y
Saitn | 4| s o S - 1512 Uiy .
éa&-i . P van poduno zrt ZEEL M 519068 0w 5 )
bﬂ@ Q@d 9 082 VD St 89241 feid /
‘

75061 D005
12085 9 00U 8% I\I\\\:
. M £6£5.68 N . 7516

2666 BG'E8

9YS U0 SaIonAg ON
2 ubseeizz
e sa0e 290
biz
sla
1id7 z [A2d
£hio7 \
65 3584 vp ¥oog den
gy w3 i
@,
' \v 00004 0068 % {p) Zo0c) (W) SE'LEL b=
A 26 285 3965685 = e ] /
MEYSE L VPR
—_— S2 U0IRag \ /o
| g YMNBLIS J
R Jauod 3N ;
| * /
<
SINILY 22 YIYyomousog

SWOY MU B 10§ $0BqISS JUOL 7

.B_:Euscﬁm%: » hanang
000°8006002S20062//SZ-6180VZ +) 3 )



80-8°

214107

9-0°

a8-0

17-0°

L,,AA_‘A,L',l

COVERED PORCH

FUTURE

BEDROOM

FUTURE
REC RooM

4* THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE
TURNDOWN SLAB WAGX6 No. 10710
WWM) OVER 6 MIL POLYETHYLENE
VAPOR BARRIER OVER MINIMUM 4"
THICK POROUS FILL

GARAGE

Foundation Plan

897 saFT

PLAN INFORMATION

PROJECT NAME:

CUSTOM DESIGN

COMMUNITY

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL

Lot NuMnER

CLIENT NAME

THE SOSNOWCHIK
FAMILY

PDF CREATION DATE:

711019 - 5.40PM

SMELCER DESIGN
DISMILCIRPYAHOD.COM
OANN Y SIELCTREGM AL COM
DavID: 205 229.3835
DANNY: 20% 2061218

Smelcer

Design

SHEET INOEX
bt
0 roamE

[ TrTir seeer

Ar B an

A2 1| Founnation PLas

Az 2 18T FLOOR Puan

A23] 2morncomrun

Az 4 Roor AN

A3 1 | Laremon ELrvanions

A3 2 | Lavrmon Cirvanons

233 | Kxremon Citvanions

A3 4| Cxvemcs ELEvATIONS

A4 1 DETAR SerrT

E1 1| EurcTmicaL seerr

12| Ctorcrmica Sweer

ToTAL Barers 13

FUTURE BASEMENT:

18" = 1-0"

A 16-0° 2407

BZA0819-23//2900252009008.000

1729 Shades Crest Rd.

2 Front Setbacks for a new home

Sosnowchik & Kirkes

SHEET INFORMATION

A2.1

Foundation Plan

e ey




Ue|d Joo|4 puz
£ oY

ROILYWHOINI L3315

SO ATTY WAL T

SHOUYATII WomaL | v
SHOUNATTI WO | T o
ShoUvA 1Y oA | 1 TV
Fvd 4000 v
W wooidanr | €ev
W wooiaant | T ev
Wl HoUvannod | 1 eV
Wi s v
FEIITELITS ov

G .
- —
- XAGNI JARHS

SIT1 962 GOT IANKYT
| SEQE6ET SOZ QIAYG

NBISIQ MADTANG

WdOT'Q -6/ VL
IHLYQ NOIIVAND 40d

AUNYS
NIHIMONSOS IHL

JIRYN 1R3I7D

THIAWNN 107

IV STUM VIAVISIA
TALINOWWOD

KNOISI0 WOLSND
TAWYN LDUf0Nd

NOILVINMOUIN] NY g

PY 152D Sapeys 6TLI

SONITY 29 NIYOMOUSOS
SWOY MAU B I0J SYOBQIdS 1WO0L] T

000°800600ZST006T//€T-6180VZA

T —

Teie

n

e

L9101

- 091 ; y ......
oS N 01 =8 ez
e 1oolg puzh_t |
I S —————————————————— ;
o8 |
- e 58-S el T oa T a9 =8 ‘* 091 H
S B I R N — g W
ey “ |
17 4 |
- - —_y! 1
———!
H
[ 1
n Z - _" |
| | — B h
€¢ woouaag 3 I I
] | |
I
I
1
MmoTaa I (4
HIAO4 @ 1 b
8 ! 2
1" JOVHOLS n h
. + i JuUlY 180074
57 woouaia FERIE 1 n H
- i
iz _, 1
HOOTHIAO
ANODTYE !
v 1
B 1
i __ 1
o 949E “
T T h
m | | !
} | L e p—————— . | RIS
I ' | zans i
1 H H
el m H { | ]
| | | | W |
i | H | R |
— 1] ] 1 ] |
—l H 1 |
R i e Bl e e ¥ 1 1
~ o - TT-— { o
| i " | N
ot S# WOoOoHaag —_ “ i ] &
™ 1 ' { ?
H H { |
| H i i |
H i |
| i H
H H |
H ' |
1 ! !
H | | |
N i H |
zZvoz } Zvoe Zvroz | H
“ l il H |
. e et L fpglri e = .
e —] _‘I\I._, |
I 019l .“_q.,m |
| H i ] | ” o
_ " ! _ | " 3
1 ! | m _
I8 o i | | _
! s I i | |
! | xRS TR Ml 7.1 - t |
| 1 |
i , ,
: | I , ”
1 _ | | o |
| | 9
| | " | 3 |
1 I i |
| i ag IR I
| | I | A
ozt T G2T - T taz a T wovz ._«




ST 79 NIYOMOUSOS
AWOY MAU B 10] SYOBQIAS JUOI] T

P 182 Sapeyg 6ZL1

000°800600ZST0067//€T-6180VZH o 001 o5 o o

Ueld Joold 351 s st o] | WO = J8I1 Tm,a

- Z.ﬂ_— | .HOC—H— 5]
A D | | .

[Ldos zgge | viol |
Rolvesoan S3Rs | [L4DS OE01 |HOOTd ang| — - —_—

.o08
?.uﬂm £LSST | HO01d 1S O£l 89 8L T ozl .59 016 = awl

—

T1_wi33ws Tvios

Liavs woiwioaa [z ia

JTINA3IHOS V3dy

ey vomsna 11

(K22

vev

cev
eV A
oY HOuOd

v Fr———————

Wi uwoouonz | cev

LIy PO ) 2 oggzZ

MY Ll MO TNND 4 (KX I

v aus i

aren .
- ———)

N .

0] / g
Taans a1iL o N Roou SRINIG AHANAY
TAGN] 18NS

HNIS

'oas ONITIID 06 b e e
ETGE]

Dy JovHvS
2 ———————
L PEDE, wooy 1
g : B S L

w
m aoay

— 41 4218

£-91

ANV a2 o

O80T ———

029

ToEs

e A}

9-9

LS

S1Z 1962 802 ANNYG
SEEE 6TT SO 'QIAVO

]

WO CONVARMISTIRSTT
KOISI HADTING

onaD Banva
WO’ S - 6111 1L | WOONQIY HILSVIH
i

THiva nolivaus Jad| _

2Ll

ATWYA
NHIMONSCS IHL,

IAVN IN3D

L8

HIEANN 101

—
-
|

v 'STUH VIAVASIA

TALINOWWO D)

NODISIQ WOLSND
TAWYN 103r0Hd

NOILYHBOIN] NYId




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: AUGUST 15, 2019

CASE: BZA-0819-24

REQUESTED ACTION: 15’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 35’ in
lieu of the required 50° & 21’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 9’ in lieu
of the required 30°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2496 Altadena Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Sammy & Dawn Smoke

REPRESENTING AGENT: Adams Gerndt Design Group

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking two front setback variances for
additions on a house in Altadena Forest Estates. Applicants say that the house was built
in compliance with the covenants of the subdivision (50° front setback), but has since
lost compliance with the City’s current zoning of the property. Applicants contend there
is a hardship because the property is a corner lot. A petition of surrounding property
owners was compiled and is in accordance with stated stipulations in the covenants.
This request does not violate the covenants. The property is currently zoned R-1.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0819-24//2900324001057.002

2496 Altadena Rd. ) BZA4 Application
Front & Rear Variance for an Revised May 5, 2016

it Page 3
addition to the home .

Samuel Smoke ' 11 Y OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

I.____APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: SQMAM‘\ ¢ Deson \kae

Address: -G b JA—l'hglmq IQ.:gJ
Ricwnhan , 42 BCoy3y

Phone #: WS- 4 g\)@ @,M}) Other#: 99 -44&»| (b.;..m\

E-Mail: e ) cona
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

———

Name:  Ableus Geadt /Moy Tonors |, Adaus Gendt Degn Geup

Address: IS14 9%'“‘ Ave. <, th
Howermad Ay 35209
Phone #: 9| - IR Other #:

E-Mail: a‘.e.x Q ‘alms - cerpdt . copn
L ]




BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016
Page 4

1L DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: __ 2456 Akolena Roac , Rhawe , A2 347

Street Address
Alodea Grest Hitutes | Lot 3
Subdivision name, Lot # Bl'oc!c # etc.
II1. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
I (34~ A request to vary:

* yariance to reduce the lot width to

3

1

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
Co ‘sxde/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
] S’ inlieu of the required _ S ’
CT-2 front/51d(01rcle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required [

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ;

]Hu

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

Sign Code Variance (See Section ),

Other - Explain (See Section ).

00 0O O

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

N HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use addztwnal space on separate page if necessary)

] Cr X0 Y A salbuilt fn oo P Fh Tha  Cavens: & hael A Ju.[’t'
(1 4« WA et o s Ta o N b4 - JAMS L) Y- ' 11'0
. hoe el el redo e in < rmi‘tr Jq')' cancl_le.ts

2 e 35 . 9::«:"’ W'}'Nr"(e-m.f H3 L #3))
Cesv [o? far thy let

VI.__OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application

Revised May 5, 2016

Page 5

I'do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

%&vﬂe 7/ l& ! rd )

Owner Signature/Date

Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this /4 _ day of JZ,,/,7, ,20/9 .

L
; Notary Pu%ﬂ
My commission expires 03/ Ié /202 3
day of ;& :




NI

-+ —-

Protective Covenants relating to
ALTADENA FOREST ESTATES, recorded
In Map Book €3, Page 26, In the
offlce of the Judge of Probate of
Jefferaon County, Alabana,

%6685P589

STATE OF A! \BAMA)
VEFFERSON COUNTY)

_The underslyned, J. A, Owvens Realty Company, Inc., the owmer of lots 4y 2, 3, 4,
27,726,729)1 30131, 32,133) 34, 35, 744,45, 4B, according to the map of Altadens Forest
Estates, as recorded in Map Book 63, on page 26, in the offlce of the Judge of Probate
of Jefferson County, Alabama, belng desirous of estadlishing protective covenants for
the benefit of all of the lots listed sbove, do heraby covenant and declare as follows:

All of the lots llsted above, alall be subject to the folloving conditions, limi-
tations and restrictions, whlch are to run with the land and shall be binding on all
partics and all persons claiming under them untll lot Movember 1986, at which time
sald covenants shall be autonatically extended for successlve periods of 10 years
unless by vote of a majorlty of the then ownera of the lots Lt ls sgreed to change
2ald covenants {n whole or [n part, vhich agreement must be filed in tha office of the
Judge of Probate of Jefferson County, Alabaza, on or before Jlot October 1986,

1L the parclen hereto, or any of them, or thelr heirs or asalgna, shall violate or
attempt to violate any of the covenants herein {t shall be lawful for any other persons
or person, ownlrg any real property cituated in sald development or subdivision to prose-
cute any proceedings at law or in equity againet the peraon or persons violating or
attempting to vialate any such covenants and either to preveat hin or them from so doing
or to recover damages or other dues for such violatlon.

Invalldation of any one of chese covenanta by judgment or court order shall {n no
wise affect any of the other proviaivns which shall remuin in full force and effact,

(a) All lots listed above, shall be known and described as reoldential lote., No
structures shall be erected, altered, placed, or permitted to remsin on any residential
bullding plet other than one slngle family dwelling not to excesd two storles in height
and a prlvate garsge for not more than 2 cars and 2 gervants rooms and one barn and
chicken housc, The garage and servants rooms, 1f detached from the resident{al bullding,
must be erected on the rear of tne lot, The ground floor ares of the mafn strueture,
2acluslve of ons-story open porches and garages, shall be not less than 900 square feet
In the case of a une-story structure nor less than 150 square fest Lo the case of a one
and one-half or two story structure.

(b} No bullding shall bs crected, placed or altered on any building plet in this
subdivision until the bullding plans, specifications and plot plan shoving the location
of such bulldiay have been approved In Writfng 2a to conformity and harzony of external
deslgn and exlsting structures Ln the subdivialon, and as to locatien of tha building
with respeee to topoyrarhy and finis :d ground elevation, by a comittee cormposed of
elther J. B. Owens oc J, B, Quens, Jr., and D, P. Andetson or J. B, Davis of the firm
of fonner &6 Davia. In the event of death or resignation of any menmber of the sald
comalttee, the rematning member or members shall have full authority te approve or
disappreve such dealgn and location, or to deslgnate a representative with like au-
therity, In .“c event said coomittee, or its designated representative, fafls to
approve ot dlsapprove such design and loeation within 30 daye after said plans and
speclflcations have becn submltted to Lt or, in any event, {{ no suit to enjoln the
ereetion of such bullding or the making of such alterations have been cormmanced prior
to the completion thereof, such approval will not be required and this covenant will
be deemed to have been fully complied with, Meither themssbers of such comittee,
nor Lte dealgnated representative shall be entitled to any cospensation for services
performed puvsuant to this covenant, The povers and dutfes of such comittee, and
of Lts designated represantative, shall cease on aad after Hovember 1, 1986, There-
after che approval described Ln this covenant shall not be required valess, prior to
sald date and effective thereon, a written instrument shall be exscuted by the then
record owners of s e=sjority of the lots liated above, and duly appoloting a represen=
tative, or representatives, vho ahall thereafter exercise the same powars previcusly
ererclaed by sald comittea.

() Mo bullding shall be located nearar to the front lot line or nearer to the
side street line than the bullding setback lines shovn on the recordad plat, In any
event, no building, not countisg open porches, terracas or steps, shall ba located
on any residential building plot nearer than 50 fest to tha £ront lot lipe, sor nearer
than 30 feet to eny slda strest lina. Ko bulding sractsd on a single lot shall be

AN SR L

|
i
t




w6685P530

-2 =

located nearer than 20 feet to any side lot line except a datached garage or ather
outbullding located 100 faet or core from the froat lot line, hovsver, a slight vio-
lation of this provislon may be approved by the comaittee set up In Section B. In
the event the wner of two lots adjacent to one another desires to erest a reaidence
partly on one lat and partly on the other, he may do so, however, mo other residence
zay ba erected upon sald lots so long as sald residence otands, Mo repidence or
attached appurtenances shall be evected on any lot farther than 100 feet £rom the

front lot llne, A decached garage or other outbutlding ghall not be located nearer
than [i{ve feet to any lot line.

(d) %o indlvidual vater supply system shall be permitted on sny 16t unless such
systee L lecated, constructed and equipped In accordance with the requirements,
standards and recocmendations of both state and local public healch authoricies.
Approval of such system as installed shall be obtatned from such authorlty.

(e) Mo individual sevage-dlsposal system ghall be permitted on any lot unless
such system Ls designed, located and conatructed in accordance with the requitementsd,
atandards and recommendatlions of both scate and local public health authoricies.
Approval of such system as fnatalled shall be obtalned from auch authority.

() to noxtous or olfemafve trade or activity shall be carrled on upon any lot
nor shall anything ba done therecn vhich may be or become an annoyance oT nufsance
to the nelghborhood.

(g) No traller, basement, tent, thack, garage, barn or other outbuilding erectad
in the cract shall be at any time used as a resldence temporarily or permanently, ot
shall any structure of a tesporary character bz used as a residence.

(h) The easements Temerved on the Tecord map are f.- dralpsge purposes, sanitary
and storm sewers and for all ucilities.

(1) The adoptlon of the above mencioned record map shall mot be construed as
obligating the underalgned owner to dedicate, or as having dadlcated, the Drivas and

Roads shown on sald pap except those prives and Roads upon vhich the lota listed above
front or abut cherson.

IH WITNZSS WIEREOF, the J.
to be executed by J. B. Owens,
day of Novembar 1961,

3. Ovens Realty Company, Inc., has caused these prasents
its President, who is duly authorized thereto, this

J, B, M!‘S F-‘Eﬂ.ﬂ COMPANY, INC,
fﬁ(.f.,/im'z--{/

J. B, Owens, President

STATE OF ALABAMA)

JEPFERSON CLUNTY)

L M. (P2 b5 afa Notary Public in and for said County, in satd

State, bereby certify thac’J, B, Ovens, whose naoe ay President of J. B. Ovens Realty
Company, lne., a corporation, is signed to the foregolng inatrumant, and who is known
to e, acknowledged before me, on this day, that, being informed of the contenta of

such Lnsceument, he, as such officer and with full suthority, executed the -
untarily for and as the act of said corporation, 2 deme vol

Given under my hand and officlal seal this 27 day of Hovember 1961

5. NG

BN L{)-:,: Hotary Public
8.8 " . Cses
oL lD

I

g T

. 2

w2 *




Variance Request Waiver

Petition to remove or reduce the current front setback requirements (50°) and the current rear setback
requirements (30') for the Altadena Forest Estates neighborhood.

1. &pgd &TMDR& owner of lot 3‘ of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded on agree to remove the 50’ front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

Sk

Printed name: _.;»-_cjfgl&y‘? Date: 7’!13}13

2. Pl P & owner of lot 33- of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates
recorded on agree to remave the 50’ front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.
=777
X
7

Printed name: _@ﬂp& Md/:mm Date: 7//":/?

3.7 s e LD owner of lot 33 of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded on agree to remove the 50" front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

x_JIANL *Puﬂ’h,wvvu/\

Printed name: /],e I qu' L CVU !AH‘}PJQ Date: 7= Y "/ q



4. ead T& owner of lot ﬁ of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded on agree to remove the 50’ front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

Printed name: FreoQ t TfDCL’( A’DHGO&“\I{ Date: -l ’_/L;" /q

5. E\Y\\\\ll aﬂ)f‘mmn %%\gf lot I of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded ree to remove the 50’ front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

X

Printed name: EM\\\ \L\hne\\ Date: —‘{,\L\__\D\

6.l \ (\01 cl I SM { owner of lot Lof subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded on—7 = lJ/ b/ ii agree to remove the 50 front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

IS~

Printed name: TMC'\‘{ SN\‘ n_{—é Date: P’ . ’({N l {

7.1 DM\ C‘%q’&“ owner of lot _3 of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded on agree to remove the 50 front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

A DON Cleocliett
Printed name:D & A C W Date: ’/}’ P{“ <& /%




8. E‘rl\, é’”‘)“u"\ﬂ owner of lot ﬂs of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded on agree to remove the 50" front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

s

Printed name: /5‘,./\ GOOJIW\ Date: -/7%?/9

9. Mece, \/Jg/u;\or-l; owner of lot 25' ‘ of subdivision Altadena Forest Estates

recorded on agree to remove the 50° front setback and 30’ rear setback for lot 31.

G 2z s
Lo

Printed name:/Z?IZC.. /L)FD\D:JZF— Date: 7/%/{//?



P L -]
oo con oo oor s ©f ©

shes-o
00/ 2./ Fes_ o

e ™ s ™ e = e = s *+=a"} i B

ALst™ 1 Lo RALT ‘Sipfras poys w8 wpall ssasnd ve suorcupwd

S I DFOT jrer AP

PSS WS puUe \n.\-w:o_hﬂ. ‘serodno’ h_m.g\\\\b S R LmOGS SYLPWIESOD [ Pop

w92eibey Apunos suepsisser

—g T Iy

106 B 8N OIS

se St

S ¢ Py
24gog  Kaeyore ! A
: S W VTY. - BT //
CLTTET T Wi h _-N
) priE eF U -
IOEiOpuag 10 SO0 iz [ Eiyp poop pue puey K aspun werip 3 = ~ “Vi. %\ e eF
- — e [P “| - ———— —_— - e
HpEo  CumIT v 3 [ CRULTINN wt\b:)v_ o5 |l
PwoS Pyl KGO Ny Fiamiunf0n SuseT Dyp £5,IORB ApLICHIOE o lpf it U £DDiAp0 GI05 SP g cror P ez 1 \i.._a oranz e |
RysaDd @ Criy Lt By ‘SpFOLIJIDD PIOS JO CYUDILOD BYf JO OPUIOIr Fing (oiyi BpRp Sviiy U0 st m - o E— -
RGBT PRGBS HOUTIP (Bus Of UMOUY ST Iyat D PRI Suiobargy Sy op poubie €1 b P o0z vy PYSE TR,
oI EUDTIOD 80D K p T PO B S SO JUAN SRy S8 PUS PITM SUINID G g Rt Keedees uw s - — T 3 -
Ropsey sl pies (il RpunoDd es 4 BUB 1 qng Fimont e samoiySiH 0D Wy < & LA |
i

A LVNOD VOSSP
R rIr SO JATLS 3

e T e

00 Sypey CworMD G~ juspfee. 2ETs orv Fyerbos

7 ~ tipuaegys JO Sa 4.m.\k oy
iy 6O 0D Ki/esy CusmO QI JO (UIEOSse KO CAUPFTOsT FSPil PIINIDXS Coty SUPMO @[
YOS Bt PP [ROS P Uy Fity pOE CEY) prass O COWOuL PISS Ji JORIPYM SCIIPIM Uy

M2 SEYL ZEwoipoes Fac 2oy go P25 Sop go \ﬂu\.ms.m. fUPitis2ADD S7 Hfp Of pipieyd of
SOy Sl fO TrgSaoi ey sy Sy ypirt +PGg oL APrt D1l sPjpo 0 fRSL4E 8Os Nadad
#O UOIIEOT) [OUI Y JOINT "DUIDL, SYyf ‘(O 2D 4O SUDISUPUID PUP 4PGUINY S¢ Suirmoys
ATt Y T IO ip PYIACLUDS Y Pl SO 458N Z SOUER YN0 Py AIYSUNMOL SE OIS JO

FERBYINOS My g0 T [EISGIN0S PUYL jO f200 4O LOISINIDTAS 0 Chimicy ygeasay swepejliy .
JO JaD O TR BN DD P Drsf m S UGN Dlyf B son Wﬁn\h{ S IBPIC Sy S | ) .
cvanmo @ ...lo. O Sl PP D SPUS) DYy JO IPUAMO 0D XypOxy SUSMOCE = L R i

pre 0Renins pusy Puim I2IELR JrArD YIS O FRWOKL PRI s g Bt |

u-h\.v.n\h\n I eART

ALNVAOD NOSTZFSSTN
CAERT I #O TLELS

' '
i ; i |
CrErIBNE TIALD HLINE O SwrvOMNL | m § _ . \
TR0
AMRT SOIL 26 NOsLDIS £ ACEImLnoS Iia 4o £ LSTIIUN0S JHL NOISINIOPNE lunwnutuh.nb. —v\!“ = \
STLUUST LSTT O/ CNITULT[F N /. Wit

b3 p
Bross: sipy

b 2y il o
N \h.a&..uo\u.ﬁ_.klﬁ Sl 1
Ty —FE7

- - rl_l\_ﬂ.?_ ;

\
]
o

- dows v il \ﬂﬁ
/ \uv.hr—\\.wau. o Do g .Wm. spey _

o _unn,m.
2 ..fllln*lllﬁ']l_I\| I|—|1|||1|I_(LI..|

oangn S &

[}
s grigg Pﬂ ]n!\:\.‘_a-. P ur“.\..ﬁ.h. &0 7

Acrodds
Catharine » Glacson

— 'Y Nl.
—EL = \._.”ﬁ.

¢ |

| =
_




AR

T LEGEND \ g, T
—_—— . 1
ASP  ASPHALT \ 1/2" CRIMP Y 50" R.O.W.
BLOG  BUILDING S
CALC  CALCULATED Vol
MEAS  MEASUREQ EQuToT U\ L=131.95"
o8 Egl?gDCHDRB\ MAP 110°18' \5® b A L b\:f R=457.20'
ca %EEﬂl_rEc'no“ \ MEAS 111°43'035" ‘-\P? —51 1 < \ %) nlo D=16°32'08"
LTA ‘5 " O
ESMT  EASEMENT \ FENCE ¥ """\-’\ED‘ A CH=131.49"
HW HEADWALL, \ <
MIN WINIMUM. G
MH WANHOLE 1\
SH OVERHANG \ D FENCE CORNER 1-:\ k ‘y
OR PORCH
R RADIUS % ASERSLT D
ROM. RIGHT OF WAY \ , \
SN SANITARY \ * s
STORM
UTL  unuTY 1 < ?QQ
C ACRES m S0 3
F. SQUARE FEET 3 z
q CENTERUNE ; 07 A {j
a/c AIR CONDITIONER ——10 .4 prs p
o POLE —
—— MCcHR B2 | RESIDENCE <
—X—— FENCE . “244¢
—\\— OVERHEAD UTILITY WRE ” ™
PWMT PAVEMENT ¢
w/ WITH —{l1 3.1’
TAN TANGENT : 2
RES RESIDENCE =
olGT  LGHT -~ — —_—b-é(c-** S s e [ '-';— E—:L-E‘&' “;E
cav COVERED =) VILDING L
7 S ol Ao
V/ DECK Evog [ LO T 3L
CONCRETE =m|l
WALL o Iy 52.0' . 66.4"
O  cowmN )|< ?{,J FENCE OUT 2.5°
| \;&\ e SET WEYGAND ()
x g A 24 REGAR i
] tg"\o 4
20 s FENCE OUT 2.2°
b3 ?—-00
= o0 MAP & MEAS
#4 REBAR | 135.00° AN e ¥ — o 55’;:?’5”“”9
— FENCE IN 2.4 —— X X oo X e X mm X oo— X == X = X o ¥ — X
GRAVEL A
FENCE OUT 4.4' S S—— FENCE OUT 0.7
- 1
50" R.OW, L=33.20
R=20.00"
i 1 = o e
o, ALTADENA ROAD 0-95:05'
S\ Ay ASPHALT =Y.
:':c .)- G\STE;Y\‘SS:? 'f,‘:’
[ T T Em No 24973 ‘. ::
S i PROFESS!ONAL | =
2 % LAND 48
SCALE: 1“=30’ % ,9\'?{4;-\,—40‘?“ &
STATE OF ALABAMA) Uiy £ \O\Q
JEFFERSON COUNTY) tay i ;‘ EY(E-; v "Property Boundary Survey”
i

I, Ray Weygand, a Regislered Land Suweyo& herahy ceﬂlfy lo the purchas:r of thig.property al Lhis time, that | have surveyed Lot _31 . ALTADENA FOREST ESTATES.

as recorded In Map Volume _ 63 . Page _ 25 . die;-Jefferson County, Alabama. | hereby state that ali parts of bis suer.y and drawing have taen
completed.in accordance with the current requir neqmremenl 545
according 1o my survey of _JULY 3, 2019 -Surve in

Order No.:
Purchaser:
Address:

3239

Ray Weygand, Reg. L.S, #24373
169 Oxmoor Road Hemewood, AL 35209
Phone: (205)942-0086 Fax; (205)942-0087
Copyright @

2496 ALTADENA ROAD

Nate; (a) Mo litle search of the public records has been performed by this firm and land shown hereon was not abstracted for easements and/or rights-of-way. recorded or
unrecorded. The parcel shown hereon is subject o selbacks, sasements, zoning, and restriclions that may be found:in Ihe publc records of said caunty and/or city. {b) All bearings
and/ar angles, are deed/record map and aclual unless otherwise ncled, (c) Underground portions of foundations, feolings, and/or other underground struclures, utiliies, cemeleries
or burial siles were ndl located unless otherwise noted:. (d) The shewn north arrow Is based on deed/racord map: {e) This survey Ts nol transferable. () Easemenls not shown on
racorded map are not shown above,




P L 3 1737 CRIMP ) 50° R.OW.

BLDG  BUILDING B0 \ /
CALC  CALCULATED y ) Nl

MEAS  MEASURE| FENCE QUT 0.7 U\ L=131.95’

CH , o\ .
e mm.mm_uox%w, MAP 110°138 Gﬁ.o._ 6 A , R=457.20

4, DoEcioN MEAS 111°43'03" $vew o1 \ R D=16°32'08"
ESMT  EASEMENT © FENCE IN 0.5 2P \ A CH=131.49'
HW HEADWALL, b g AR

MIN MINIMUM / \ : : Au

ot uﬁm_%zoh_mn N OXebRNER CORNER I .

POR PORCH N / : -MVU

R RADIUS %
ROM.  RIGHT OF WAY  °\ '}
SAN SANITARY //

STM  STORM .sg PR
UTL  UTUTY ¥ Z ONE s oL
AC ACRES i i | S
S.F. SQUARE FEET x Ul e A T
q CENTERUINE ] > 3 mm‘ , )
A/C AIR CONDITIONER ——19 .4 |55 NG i ~
> ANCHOR 52 _“ | g icA) ..N
= A
—X— FENCE ﬂ “ ¥ | ot &\MM a
—A\\— OVERHEAD UTILITY WRE | ! 1
PWT  PAVEMENT N ! ’
#,\z ﬁm.uomz._. 13. r . _ 7,
el AL
RES  RESOENCE _._ﬂ_“_ 4 Ew.mkm
oLGl" Ly ] R [ 50' BUILDING L]
€OV COVERED N
2 o, i= y
7/ o=f 17 I
)  concrete m U_A i I= s
@zzm WALL & | 18 mw.e.\. 66
= &
0 COLUMN i h.ul 2 “1
(== 47@, 1.5
x | OO [
_ | %y =
x ol o0 I
o | MAP & MEAS
FND ; .
#4 REBAR | % | ! 135.00 3.7 35 REERAN
- anﬁ.mEP;.ll.li[x|xlx|x]x|x|x|xix1x ¥ % V-
& Ry
. #  GRAVEL N ,
FENCE OUT 4.4 T r Y, \ FENCE OUTO7
) L=33.20
S50 R.O.W. R=20.00"
_ o o [ L]
VARIANCE DIAGRAM f#ﬂfr:- - -w—:ﬁN\Nﬁ >P|—|>U m2> NQ>U —.n.v Cm Om _mﬂ
VSN SO\ABA L, o CH=29.5I
SMO) INCI > ﬂ,ﬁ,w:v‘ﬂ e, pmANT
SCHEMATIC DESIGN ~ o SN, @ :

— Sl Nomerz i % — N — —



aNar

4
-
7
Z

agt]

"~
X
z
=
-
/.




. WH/LETIVOS
NV I YOO LI T DD

008

CSDNIAIS I ANONS

3
LS
z
=
oo
=
-
=
~
z




LANYTD

A A=8/1TTIVOS
NOLLVANM T LNOY:A

NOISHA DLLVIWHHDS

SWVAN




W\

SIDE-
SCAL
SMOKE RESINDENCE. -

SCHEMATIC DESIGN A).___uw\w/;._(ww




ADAMS
GERNDT



FIDNEIQISIR SIAONS

w
a
oo
g
z
S
a
g
)
4

W07 1=8/1 STIVOS
NOLLVATH Td1s




	Agenda
	Minutes
	BZA-0819-22
	BZA-0819-23
	BZA-0819-24



